
From: JJUMSY [jjumsy@certitek.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2002 7:16 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: ???; ???; ???; ???
Subject: RE: Hansol Electronics Inc., FCC ID:MSAB15CL, AN02T1814

Dear Mr. Mike Kuo,

How are you?

Answer #1 : I sending the confirm-letter to you with attached file.

Answer #2 : I added to the EMI test-data of the test mode, 1280*1024 / 65Hz.

If you have more question, please inform me.
And, please send the TCB certificate to me asap.

Thanks and regards

Anna.

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2002 6:01 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Hansol Electronics Inc., FCC ID:MSAB15CL, AN02T1814

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Since the modification has been made during the final
compliance tests.  Please provide a cover letter signed by the applicant to
acknowledge the modification and they will incorporate such modification to
each unit sold in the U.S.

Question #2: The max resolution for this device is 1280x 1024.  However, in
the test report, only 800x600 mode was tested.  Please provide additional
test data to demonstrate compliance with max. resolution.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


